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Deputy Registrar Establishment <drestb@cuh.ac.in>

Fwd: Request to Cancel resignation and re-join as Professor in CUH
CUH, Vice-Chancellor <vc@cuh.ac.in> Tue, Feb 28, 2023 at 10:38 AM
To: VC Office <vcoffice@cuh.ac.in>, Deputy Registrar Establishment <drestb@cuh.ac.in>

Put up to EC
With regards,

Yours sincerely,

Vice-Chancellor's Secretariat
Central University of Haryana
Mahendragarh, Haryana - 123031
E-mail: vc@cuh.ac.in

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: SINGARA SINGH <singara@thapar.edu>
Date: Sun, Feb 26, 2023 at 6:03 AM
Subject: Request to Cancel resignation and re-join as Professor in CUH
To: <vc@cuh.ac.in>

Respected Vice Chancellor          February 26, 2023
Central University of Haryana
Jant-Pali Mahendergarh-123031

Subject: Request to cancel resignation and re-join as Professor in CUH

Respected Sir,

 I joined as Professor in Computer Science and Information Technology, Central University of

Haryana, Mahendergarh on 16th Dec, 2022. Due to the job of my wife and the study of the children, I shifted to
Mahendergarh alone.  As a result of relocating to a new area, I experienced several health problems, primarily
chest pain. It created a lot of stress on me. Because of this stress, I started feeling deep anxiety and depression.
My family and I got very worried. I started feeling that in these circumstances I will not be able to give my
100% to the University.    I resigned from the post of Professor on January 18, 2023 and joined the Thapar
Institute of Engineering and Technology, Patiala. With the help of medical support and meditation, my health
has significantly improved. Now I believe that I could have handled the situation differently. You also advised
me to take 1-2 months leave to get recovered but I was under so much stress that I wasn't able to understand.
Now, I regret it very deeply. I feel that resigning from CUH was a grave mistake, as it is growing speedily and
has a bright future under your leadership. I had the pleasure of meeting you three times during my stay at CUH.
Your kindness and generosity left a strong impression on me, and I would like to take this opportunity to
express my gratitude to you personally.

Sir, is there any possibility to retract my resignation and return to Central University of Haryana. If
given the opportunity, I assure you that I will not disappoint you and will contribute to the growth and
development of the University to my fullest potential.

Kindly give me meeting time at your convenience from your busy schedule. I would be highly obliged
to you, Sir.
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Thank you for your kind consideration.

Yours sincerely

(Dr. Singara Singh)

--
Dr. Singara Singh
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To 

The Legal Cell Incharge 

 Central University Haryana, Mahendergarh, 

Subject:- Legal Opinion in respect of resignation of Dr. Singara Singh 

The undersigned is in receipt of documents from your good self for 

tendering legal opinion in respect of resignation of Dr. Singara Singh. A 

careful perusal of the documents would revel that Dr. Singara Singh has 

joined as Professor in Computer Science and Information Technology with 

the university on 16.12.2022. However, owing to his health issues he 

resigned from service vide his resignation letter dated 18.01.2023, which 

was accepted by the Vice Chancellor on 18.01.2023 itself. It is also 

pertinent to note here that on his request Dr. Singara Singh was ordered to 

be relieved on 18.01.2023 by the University. 

However, vide another letter dated 28.02.2023 Dr. Singara Singh 

has requested for Cancellation of his resignation and for rejoining of his 

duties as Professor in the University mentioning therein that the resignation 

was tendered by him by mistake as he was under stress.  

The undersigned has carefully gone through the 

provisions/regulations governing the services of the teaching staff of the 

University apart from available record supplied by the University. The 

record transpires that the resignation of the Dr. Singara Singh was 

accepted by the Vice Chancellor by exercising its power 11(3) of The 

Central Universities Act, 2009 and he has further reported the same to the 

Executive Council which has taken note of the same in its 52nd meeting held 

on 20.02.2023.  

Once, the resignation of Dr. Singara Singh has been noted by the 

Executive Council then it is the prerogative of the Executive Council either 

to accept and confirm such resignation or to accede to the request of the 

employee/teacher for its withdrawal.  

In view of the above, it is for the Executive Council either to accept 

the resignation by Dr. Singara Singh or to accept his request for withdrawal 

of the same by him. 

Opined accordingly. 

Ravinder Malik (Ravi) 

     Advocate 
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